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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 12:40 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown /L

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - 3 ~—~JFPEC, C1K . CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 10/30/2007 12:35:00 PM [P Administrative ] Parties [ Congper
Docket Number: 060653-WS UMENT NO. _Df)@[p -07
Filename / Path: 5:\ps\CLKIWP\GCORDERS\0606530r102307.meb.doc | DISTRIBUTION: T '

Please issue the ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF FACILITIES AND
DENYING REQUEST FOR REFUND OF APPLICATION FILING FEES in the above-referenced docket.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ) DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
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JHublic Seroice Qommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

October 3, 2006

Ronald E. Clark, Esquire
Clark & Roberts, PLC

Post Office Box 2138
Palatka, Florida 32178-2138

Re: Docket No. 060653-WS

Dear Mr. Clark:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of facilities of St. Johns Landing
of Putnam County Utilities Services, Inc. d/b/a St. Johns Landing Utilities Services, holder of
Certificate Nos. 541-W and 649-S in Putnam County, to Frank J. Uddo and Dolores Uddo, which

was filed in this office on September 29, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Docket No.060653-WS Date Docketed: 09/29/2006 Title: Application for transfer of facilities of St. Johns Landing of
Putnam County Utilities Services, Inc. d/b/a St. Johns Landing
Utilities Services, holder of Certificate Nos. 541-W and 649-S
Company: Frank J. Uddo in Putnam County, to Frank J. Uddoe and Dolores Uddo.
St. Johns Landing of Putnam County U
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From: Patti Daniel
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 8:24 AM
To: Kay Fiynn; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Johnson
Cc: Nennye Grant; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: new Docket 060653-WS

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif

Ok, we'll take a look and let you know. thanks,

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 8:18 AM
To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: new Docket 060653-WS

Patti, we received an application for St. Johns Landing on Friday and are not real sure of what they are
asking. We've set it up-as a transfer of majority org. control, but that may not be correct. Here's the
docket title we've given it:

Application for transfer of facilities of St. Johns Landing of Putnam
County Utilities Services, Ine. d/b/a St. Johns Landing Utilities
Services, holder of Certificate Nos. 541-W and 649-S in Putnam
County, to Frank J. Uddo and Dolores Uddo.

Can someone let us know as soon as possible whether that is correct or if the applicant was really asking
for some other action?

Thanks.
Kay

Hease note: Florida fars a vepy broad pabléc records law. Hast rritlen commanications to- o from state gfficials regarding

steele becsiness are consédered fo- be ‘AMM‘('/ records ced coill be mde cavaifable to-the /baéﬁ'c crecl to- the medice ©pore reqeiest.

Fheogfore, gotr e-mail messqge may be sufject to pablic disclosure.

10/2/2006



